
July 9, 1993 

Commander 
Atlantic Division 
Naval Faailit ies Engineering Corn mand 
1510 Gilbert Street (Bldg. N-26) 
Norfolk, Virginia 23511-2699 

Baker Environmental, Inc. 
Airport Office Park, Building 3 
420 Rouser Road 
Coraopolis, Pennsylvania 15108 

(412) 269-6000 
FAX (412) 269-2002 

Attn: Ms. Linda Berry, P.E. 
Code 1823 

Re: Contract N62470-89-D-4814 
Navy CLEAN, District III 
Contract Task Order (CTO) 0160 
RI/F’S Project Plans for Operable Unit No. 7 h 10 
MCB Camp Lejeune, North Carolina 

Dear Ms. Berry: 

Enclosed are three (3) copies of the Draft RI/FS Sampling and Analysis Plan (SAP) for 
Operable Unit No. 7 (Sites 1, 28, and 30) and Operable Unit No. 10 (Site 35). The SAP 
includes both the Field Sampling and Analysis Plan (FSAP) and the Quality Assurance 
Project Plan (QAPP). The submission of these documents completes the Project Plans 
for Operable Units No. 7 and 10, that includes the Draft RI/FS Work Plan and Health and 
Safety Plan (HASP) previously submitted on June 30,1993. 

Copies of these reports have been forwarded via express mail to Mr. Neal Paul (MCB 
Camp Lejeune), Mr. Peter Burger (North Carolina DEHNR), and Ms. Michelle Glenn (EPA 
Region IV). In addition, copies of the referenced documents have been forwarded via 
certified mail to the members of the Technical Review Committee (TRC). 

In accordance with the project schedule, comments to the Draft Work Plan and Health 
and Safety Plan are due no later than August 5, 1993. This would give Baker three weeks 
to revise the report and submit the Draft Final Project Plans on or before August 25 (the 
contractual submittal date). 

If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact me at (412) 269-2063. 

Sincerely, 

BAKER ENVIRONMENTAL, INC. 

Daniel L. Bonk, P.E. 
Project Manager 

\ 

DLB/mp 
Enclosures 

cc: Ms. Lee Ann Rapp, P.E. (letter only) 
Mr. Keith Simmons, P.E. (letter only) 
Mr. Neal Paul (one enclosure) 

A Total Quality Corporation 


